

Date: December 20, 2010

An Ordinance entitled, "AN ORDINANCE to amend the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, by amending Sections 114-319.02, 114-319.03, 114-1253, 114-1303, 114-1355.05, 114-1367.05, 114-1425, 114-1461, 114-1465, 114-1541, 114-1670.05, 114-1697, 114-1712.01, 114-1734.05, 114-1992, 114-2001, 114-2012, 114-2015.5, 114-2177, 114-2237, 114-2318, 114-2337.01, 114-2338, 114-2370.05, 114-2468, 114-2538.05, 114-2548.05, 114-2599, 114-2612, 114-2624, 114-2697, 114-2706, 114-2715, 114-2727, 114-2974, 114-3179, 114-3253, 114-3255, 114-3256, 114-3307, 114-3308, 114-3309, 114-3341, 114-3586, 114-3625, 114-3770.05, 114-3898, 114-3982, 114-3987, 114-4009, 114-4011, 114-4012, 114-4016, 114-4017 and 114-4018, and adding and enacting new Sections 114-1335.01, 114-1476.01, 114-1491.01, 114-1547.03, 114-1547.04, 114-1548.02, 114-1712.02, 114-2177.01, 114-2280.01, 114-2528.01, 114-3469.06, and by repealing Sections 114-1361, 114-1544, 114-1554.05, 114-1743, 114-2007.5, 114-2355, 114-2542, 114-3310, 114-3311, 114-3993 relating to traffic and vehicle regulations",

presented.

Moved by \_\_\_\_\_ that this ordinance be considered and given first vote for passage.

FORM APPROVED:

(First of three required readings)

K. Massier  
Katharine Massier  
Assistant City Attorney

(Council Communication No. 10.756)

COUNCIL ACTION	YEAS	NAYS	PASS	ABSENT
COWNIE				
COLEMAN				
GRIESS				
HENSLEY				
MAHAFFEY				
MEYER				
MOORE				
TOTAL				
MOTION CARRIED			APPROVED	

CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said City of Des Moines, held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the day and year first above written.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Mayor

\_\_\_\_\_  
City Clerk

SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO. \_\_\_\_\_

AN ORDINANCE to amend the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, by amending Chapter 114 Traffic & Vehicle Regulations as summarized below. The complete text of the ordinance is available in the City of Des Moines City Clerk's Office, 400 Robert D. Ray Drive, Des Moines, Iowa, or on the City of Des Moines' website at www.dmgov.org.

**DES MOINES TRAFFIC REGULATION CHANGES**

Amending Chapter 114 of the Municipal Code regarding traffic regulation changes as follows:

- A. Parking revisions around new Wellmark Building.
- B. Code Revisions for East M. L. King, Jr. Parkway, Indianola Avenue and other traffic control changes.

FORM APPROVED:

Katharine Massier, Assistant City Attorney

T.M. Franklin Cownie, Mayor

Attest:

I, Diane Rauh, City Clerk of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a summary of Ordinance No. \_\_\_\_\_, passed by the City Council of said City on \_\_\_\_\_, signed by the Mayor on \_\_\_\_\_, and published as provided by law in the Business Record on \_\_\_\_\_. Authorized by Publication Order No. \_\_\_\_\_.

Diane Rauh, City Clerk

ORDINANCE NO. \_\_\_\_\_

AN ORDINANCE to amend the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, by amending Sections 114-319.02, 114-319.03, 114-1253, 114-1303, 114-1355.05, 114-1367.05, 114-1425, 114-1461, 114-1465, 114-1541, 114-1670.05, 114-1697, 114-1712.01, 114-1734.05, 114-1992, 114-2001, 114-2012, 114-2015.5, 114-2177, 114-2237, 114-2318, 114-2337.01, 114-2338, 114-2370.05, 114-2468, 114-2538.05, 114-2548.05, 114-2599, 114-2612, 114-2624, 114-2697, 114-2706, 114-2715, 114-2727, 114-2974, 114-3179, 114-3253, 114-3255, 114-3256, 114-3307, 114-3308, 114-3309, 114-3341, 114-3586, 114-3625, 114-3770.05, 114-3898, 114-3982, 114-3987, 114-4009, 114-4011, 114-4012, 114-4016, 114-4017 and 114-4018, and adding and enacting new Sections 114-1335.01, 114-1476.01, 114-1491.01, 114-1547.03, 114-1547.04, 114-1548.02, 114-1712.02, 114-2177.01, 114-2280.01, 114-2528.01, 114-3469.06, and by repealing Sections 114-1361, 114-1544, 114-1554.05, 114-1743, 114-2007.5, 114-2355, 114-2542, 114-3310, 114-3311, 114-3993 relating to traffic and vehicle regulations.

Be It Ordained by the City Council of the City of Des Moines, Iowa:

Section 1. That the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, is hereby amended by amending Sections 114-319.02, 114-319.03, 114-1253, 114-1303, 114-1355.05, 114-1367.05, 114-1425, 114-1461, 114-1465, 114-1541, 114-1670.05, 114-1697, 114-1712.01, 114-1734.05, 114-1992, 114-2001, 114-2012, 114-2015.5, 114-2177, 114-2237, 114-2318, 114-2337.01, 114-2338, 114-2370.05, 114-2468, 114-2538.05, 114-2548.05, 114-2599, 114-2612, 114-2624, 114-2697, 114-2706, 114-2715, 114-2727, 114-2974, 114-3179, 114-3253, 114-3255, 114-3256, 114-3307, 114-3308, 114-3309, 114-3341, 114-3586, 114-3625, 114-3770.05, 114-3898, 114-3982, 114-3987, 114-4009, 114-4011, 114-4012, 114-4016, 114-4017 and 114-4018, and adding and enacting new Sections 114-1335.01, 114-1476.01, 114-

1491.01, 114-1547.03, 114-1547.04, 114-1548.02, 114-1712.02, 114-2177.01, 114-2280.01, 114-2528.01, 114-3469.06, and by repealing Sections 114-1361, 114-1544, 114-1554.05, 114-1743, 114-2007.5, 114-2355, 114-2542, 114-3310, 114-3311, 114-3993 relating to traffic and vehicle regulations as follows:

**Sec. 114-319.02. Locations of three-way stop intersections.**

The following intersections are hereby designated as three-way intersections. Stop signs shall be installed and maintained at the following intersections and the driver of a vehicle approaching these intersections from the directions hereinafter designated shall stop in accordance with this chapter before entering these intersections:

- (1) Avenue Frederick M. Hubbell and East Euclid Avenue. The driver of a vehicle approaching this intersection from the west, north and south shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (2) Pennsylvania Avenue and East Washington Avenue. The driver of a vehicle approaching this intersection from the east, north and south shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (3) County Line Road and Southeast Fifth Street. The driver of a vehicle approaching this intersection from the north, east and west shall stop before entering this intersection.
- (4) Watrous Avenue and Southwest Twenty-sixth Street. The driver of a vehicle approaching this intersection from the east, north and south shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (5) Guthrie Avenue (west) and North Union Street. The driver of a vehicle approaching this intersection from the north, south and west shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (6) Mulberry Street and Thirteenth Street. The driver of a vehicle approaching this intersection from the north, east and west shall stop before entering the intersection.

**Sec. 114-319.03. Location of four-way stop intersections.**

The following intersections are designated as four-way stop intersections. Stop signs shall be installed and maintained at the following intersections, and the driver of a vehicle approaching these intersections from all directions shall stop in accordance with this chapter before entering the intersections:

- (1) Adams Avenue and Thirty-eighth Street.
- (1a) Arthur Avenue and East Ninth Street.
- (2) Aurora Avenue and Sixth Avenue.
- (2a) Aurora Avenue and Fiftieth Street.
- (3) Aurora Avenue and Cornell Street.
- (3a) Bel-Aire Road and Lower Beaver Road.
- (3b) Buchanan Street and East Thirteenth Street.
- (4) Carpenter Avenue and Twenty-fifth Street.
- (4a) Cassady Drive and Druid Hill Drive.
- (5) Center Street and Twelfth Street.
- (5a) Center Street and Fifteenth Street.
- (5b) Center Street and Nineteenth Street.
- (5bc) Clark Street and Ninth Street.
- (6) Clark Street and Thirteenth Street.
- (7) Clark Street and Sixteenth Street.
- (8) Cleveland Avenue and East Twelfth Street.
- (9) Cleveland Avenue and East Thirteenth Street.
- (9a) Cleveland Avenue and Hutton Street.
- (10) College Avenue at Seventh Street.
- (11) College Avenue at Eighth Street.
- (12) College Avenue at Ninth Street.
- (12a) College Avenue at Thirteenth Street.
- (12b) College Avenue and Forty-fourth Street.
- (13) Cornell Street and East Douglas Avenue.
- (14) Cornell Street and Hull Avenue.
- (15) Cornell Street and East Madison Avenue.
- (16) Cornell Street and East Sheridan Avenue.
- (17) Corning Avenue and Fourth Street.
- (18) Cottage Grove Avenue and Twenty-fifth Street.
- (18a) Cottage Grove Avenue and Twenty-eighth Street.
- (19) ~~Not Used. County Line Road and Southwest Ninth Street~~
- (20) Delaware Avenue and Hull Avenue.
- (20a) East Fifth and Des Moines Street.
- (21) East Diehl Avenue and Southeast Eighth Street.
- (21a) Dixon Street and Hull Avenue.
- (22) Drake Park Avenue and Twenty-third Street.
- (23) Drake Park Avenue and Twenty-fourth Street.
- (24) Douglas Avenue and Ninth Street.
- (24a) Douglas Avenue and East Twenty-eighth Street.
- (25) East Douglas Avenue and East Thirty-eighth Street.
- (26) East Douglas Avenue and East Forty-second Street.
- (27) Easton Boulevard and ~~East Twenty-ninth Street~~ Delaware Avenue.
- (28) Easton Boulevard and East Forty-second Street.
- (29) Evergreen Avenue and Southeast Twenty-second Street.
- (30) Evergreen Avenue and Southeast Thirty-fourth Street.
- (31) Forest Avenue and Ninth Street.
- (32) Forest Avenue and Thirteenth Street.
- (33) Forest Avenue and Sixteenth Street.

- (34) Forest Avenue and Forty-first Street.
- (34a) Forest Avenue and Forty-fourth Street.
- (35) Fremont Street and East Ninth Street.
- (36) Franklin Avenue, Merklin Way and Fifty-sixth Street.
- (37) Franklin Avenue and Merle Hay Road.
- (37a) Franklin Avenue and Thirty-fourth Street.
- (37b) Franklin Avenue and Thirty-eighth Street.
- (38) Franklin Avenue and Forty-eighth Street.
- (39) Geil Avenue and Southwest Fourteenth Street.
- (39a) Grandview Avenue and East Thirteenth Street.
- (40) Greenwood Drive and Forty-second Street.
- (41) Guthrie Avenue and East Ninth Street.
- (42) Hull Avenue and East Twenty-fourth Street.
- (42a) Hillcrest Drive and Lyndale Drive.
- (43) Hull Avenue and East Twenty-fifth Street.
- (44) Hull Avenue and East Thirty-eighth Street.
- (45) Ingersoll Avenue and Polk Boulevard..
- (46) Kingman Boulevard and Twenty-fifth Street.
- (47) Kingman Boulevard and Twenty-eighth Street.
- (47a) Kingman Boulevard and Thirty-fifth Street.
- (47b) Kingman-~~Boulevard~~ Avenue and Fifty-eighth Street.
- (48) Madison Avenue and Twelfth Street.
- (48a) Lawnwoods Drive and Twana Drive.
- (48b) Laurel Street and Fifth Avenue.
- (48c) Lower Beaver Road and Bel Aire Road.
- (49) Madison and Thirtieth Street.
- (49a) Madison and Thirty-ninth Street.
- (50) Madison Avenue and Fiftieth Street.
- (51) McKinley Avenue and South Union Street.
- (52) Not Used. ~~East McKinley Avenue and Southeast Fifth Street.~~
- (52a) Not Used. ~~Mulberry Street and Thirteenth Street.~~
- (53) New York Avenue and Forty-seventh Street.
- (54) North Union Street and Sheridan Avenue.
- (55) Park Avenue and South Union Street.
- (56) Park Avenue and Southwest Twelfth Street.
- (57) Park Avenue and Southeast Twenty-second Street.
- (58) East Park Avenue and Southeast Fifth Street.
- (59) East Park Avenue and Southeast Eighth Street.
- (60) Payton Avenue and South Union Street.
- (60a) Pleasant Street and Tenth Street.
- (61) Pleasant Street and Nineteenth Street.
- (62) Porter Avenue and Southwest Fourteenth Street.
- (63) Porter Avenue and South Union Street.
- (64) Scott Avenue and Southeast Sixth Street.
- (64a) Scott Avenue and Southeast Twenty-eighth Street.
- (65) Shawnee Avenue and Forty-third Street.
- (65a) East Sheridan Avenue and East Twenty-fifth Street
- (66) East Sheridan Avenue and East Thirty-eighth Street.
- (67) South Union Street and Watrous Avenue.

- (67a) Stanton Avenue and Southwest Twenty-sixth Street.
- (67b) Twana Drive and Forty-sixth Street.
- (67b.5) Urbandale Avenue and Fiftieth Street
- (67c) East Walnut Street and East Sixteenth Street.
- (68) East Washington Avenue and East Ninth Street.
- (69) East Washington Avenue and East Twelfth Street.
- (70) East Washington Avenue and East Thirteenth Street.
- (71) Watrous Avenue and Southwest Fourteenth Street.
- (72) East Watrous Avenue and Southeast Fifth Street.
- (72a) Watson Powell Jr Way and Fourth Street.
- (73) Woodland Avenue and Fifteenth Street.
- (73a) Woodland Avenue and Seventeenth Street.
- (73b) Woodland Avenue and Twenty-fourth Street.
- (74) Woodland Avenue and Twenty-eighth Street.
- (75) Woodland Avenue and Thirty-ninth Street.

**Sec. 114-1253. Southeast Fourteenth Street.**

Southeast Fourteenth Street, from East Vine Street to a point 50 feet north of East Creston Avenue, 40 miles per hour.

Southeast Fourteenth Street, from a point 50 feet north of East Creston Avenue to a point 800 feet south of Indianola Avenue, 35 miles per hour.

Southeast Fourteenth Street, from a point 800 feet south of Indianola Avenue to a point 200 feet south of East Army Post Road, 40 miles per hour.

Southeast Fourteenth Street, from a point 200 feet south of East Army Post Road to a point 1,640 feet south of East Army Post Road, 45 miles per hour.

Southeast Fourteenth Street, from a point 1,640 feet south of East Army Post Road along Southeast Fourteenth Street to Southridge Boulevard, 55 miles per hour.

Southeast Fourteenth Street, from ~~U.S. Highway 69~~ Southridge Boulevard to East County Line Road, 35 miles per hour.

**Sec. 114-1303. East County Line Road.**

East County Line Road, from Southeast Fourteenth Street to ~~U.S. Highway 69~~ Southridge Boulevard, 40 miles per hour.

East County Line Road, from Southeast Fifth Street to Southeast Fourteenth Street, 35 miles per hour.

East County Line Road, from South Union Street to Southeast Fifth Street, 35 miles per hour.

**Sec. 114-1335.01. East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway.**

East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, from the center of Des Moines River to Southeast Ninth Street, 35 miles per hour.

**Sec. 114-1355.05. Southridge Boulevard.**

Southridge Boulevard, from ~~East County Line Road~~ Southeast Fourteenth Street to Southeast Twenty-sixth Street, 55 miles per hour.

Southridge Boulevard, from Southeast Twenty-sixth Street to south city limits, 65 miles per hour.

**Sec. 114-1361. (Repealed by Ord. No. 14, ---). ~~U.S. Highway 69.~~**

~~U.S. Highway 69, from a point 1,640 feet south of East Army Post Road along Southeast Fourteenth Street to East County Line Road, 55 miles per hour.~~

**Sec. 114-1367.05. West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway.**

West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, from the center of Des Moines River ~~Southwest Second Street~~ to Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, 35 miles per hour.

**Sec. 114-1425. East Army Post Road.**

East Army Post Road and Southeast Third Street, traffic control signal.

East Army Post Road and Southeast Fifth Street, traffic control signal.

East Army Post Road and Southeast Fourteenth Street, traffic control signal.

East Army Post Road and Indianola Avenue, traffic control signal.

**Sec. 114-1461. High Street.**

High Street and Sixth Avenue, traffic control signal.

High Street and Seventh Street, traffic control signal.

High Street and Eighth Street, traffic control signal.

High Street and Ninth Street, traffic control signal.

High Street and Tenth Street, traffic control signal.

High Street and Eleventh Street, traffic control signal.

High Street and Twelfth Street, traffic control signal.

**Sec. 114-1465. Indianola Avenue.**

Indianola Avenue and Southeast First Street, traffic control signal.

Indianola Avenue and Hartford Avenue, traffic control signal.

Indianola Avenue and Southeast Sixth Street, traffic control signal.

Indianola Avenue and East Park Avenue, traffic control signal.



Indianola Avenue and Southeast Fourteenth Street, traffic control signal.

Indianola Avenue and Evergreen Avenue, traffic control signal.

Indianola Avenue and East Watrous Avenue, traffic control signal.

**Sec. 114-1476.01. East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway.**

East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway and Southeast Fourth Street, traffic control signal.

East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway and Southeast Sixth Street, traffic control signal.

East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway and Southeast Ninth Street, traffic control signal.

**Sec. 114-1491.01. Scott Avenue.**

Scott Avenue and Southeast Sixth Street, traffic control signal.

**Sec. 114-1541. Grand Avenue.**

Grand Avenue, on the north side, at a point east side of Polk Boulevard, pedestrian signal.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, at a point 188 feet east of Forty-fourth Street, school signal.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, at a point 1,240 feet east of Fifty-sixth Street, school signal.

**Sec. 114-1544. (~~Repealed by Ord. No. 14, ---~~). ~~Indianola Avenue.~~**

~~Indianola Avenue, on the west side, at a point 500 feet south of East Rose Avenue, school signal.~~

**Sec. 114-1547.03. Urbandale Avenue.**

Urbandale Avenue, on the north side, at a point 80 feet east of Fifty-sixth Street, school signal.

**Sec. 114-1547.04. Walker Street.**

Walker Street, on the south side, at a point 325 feet east of East Fourteenth Street, school signal.

**Sec. 114-1548.02. Second Avenue.**

Second Avenue, at a point on the south side of Center Street, pedestrian signal.

Sec. 114-1554.05. (Repealed by Ord. No. 14, ---). ~~Walker Street.~~

~~Walker Street, on the south side, at a point 325 feet east of East Fourteenth Street, school signal.~~

Sec. 114-1670.05. East County Line Road.

East County Line Road, from Clover Hill Drive (Warren County) to Southeast Fifth Street.

East County Line Road, from a point 250 feet west of ~~U.S. Highway 69 to U.S. Highway 69~~ Southridge Boulevard to Southridge Boulevard.

Sec. 114-1697. Indianola Avenue.

Indianola Avenue, from Jackson Avenue to ~~U.S. Highway 69~~ Southridge Boulevard.

Sec. 114-1712.01. West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway.

Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, from the center of Des Moines River ~~Southwest Second Street~~ to Martin Luther King Jr Parkway.

Sec. 114-1712.02. East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway.

East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, from the center of Des Moines River to Southeast Ninth Street.

Sec. 114-1734.05. Southridge Boulevard.

Southridge Boulevard, from ~~East County Line road~~ Southeast Fourteenth Street to south city limits.

Sec. 114-1743. (Repealed by Ord. No. 14, ---). ~~U.S. Highway 69.~~

~~U.S. Highway 69, from Southeast Fourteenth Street to East County Line Road.~~

Sec. 114-1992. Southeast Second Street.

~~Southeast Second Street, at Raccoon Street, stop.~~  
Southeast Second Street, at East Lally Street, stop.

Sec. 114-2001. Southeast Fifth Street.

~~Southeast Fifth Street, at Allen Street, stop.~~  
Southeast Fifth Street, from the north line of the west leg of Bell Avenue to the south line of the east leg of Bell Avenue, stop.

Southeast Fifth Street, from the south line of Indianola Avenue to the north line of East Park Avenue, stop.

Southeast Fifth Street, from the south line of East Park Avenue to the north line of East Watrous Avenue, stop.

Southeast Fifth Street, from the south line of East Watrous Avenue to the north line of East McKinley Avenue, stop.

Southeast Fifth Street, from the south line of East McKinley Avenue to the north line of East Army Post Road, stop.

**Sec. 114-2007.5. (Repealed by Ord. No. 14,---).~~Southeast Seventh Street.~~**

~~Southeast Seventh Street, from the south line of Raccoon Street to the north line of Scott Street, stop.~~

**Sec. 114-2012. Southeast Eighth Street.**

~~Southeast Eighth Street, from the south line of Raccoon Street to the north line of Scott Street, stop.~~

Southeast Eighth Street, from the south line of Maury Street to the south line of East Railroad Avenue, stop.

Southeast Eighth Street, at East Broad Street, stop.

Southeast Eighth Street, from the south line of Indianola Avenue to the north line of East Watrous Avenue, stop.

Southeast Eighth Street, at Diehl Avenue, stop.

**Sec. 114-2015.5. Southeast Ninth Street.**

~~Southeast Ninth Street, from the south line of Raccoon Street to the north line of Scott Street, stop.~~

Southeast Ninth Street, from the south line of Scott Street to the north line of Maury Street, stop.

Southeast Ninth Street, from the south line of Maury Street to the south line of East Railroad Avenue, stop.

**Sec. 114-2177. County Line Road.**

County Line Road, from the west line of Southwest Ninth Street to the east line of Fleur Drive, stop.

County Line Road, ~~on the north half,~~ from the east line of Southwest Ninth Street to the west line of ~~Southeast Fourteenth Street~~ South Union Street, stop.

~~County Line Road, from the west line of U.S. Highway 69 to the east line of Southeast Fourteenth Street, stop.~~

**Sec. 114-2177.01. East County Line Road.**

East County Line Road, on the north half, from the east line of South Union Street to the west line of Southeast Fourteenth Street, stop.

East County Line Road, from the east line of Southeast Fourteenth Street to Southridge Boulevard, stop.

**Sec. 114-2237. Indianola Avenue.**

Indianola Avenue, from the south line of Jackson Avenue to the north line of East Army Post Road, stop.

Indianola Avenue, from the south line of East Army Post Road to the northerly line of ~~U.S. Highway 69~~ Southridge Boulevard, stop.

**Sec. 114-2280.01. East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway.**

East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, from the center of Des Moines River to the east line of Southeast Ninth Street, stop.

**Sec. 114-2318. Raccoon Street.**

~~Raccoon Street, at Southeast Third Street, stop.~~

Raccoon Street, at Southeast Fifth Street, stop.

Raccoon Street, at Southeast Twenty-seventh Court, stop.

Raccoon Street, from the east line of Southeast Sixth Street to the west line of Southeast Eleventh Street, stop.

Raccoon Street, at Southeast Twenty-ninth Street, stop.

**Sec. 114-2337.01. Southridge Boulevard.**

Southridge Boulevard, from ~~East County Line Road~~ Southeast Fourteenth Street to the south city limits, stop.

The driver of any vehicle southbound from Southeast Twenty-sixth Street, using the connecting roadway to cross or enter the southbound roadway of Southridge Boulevard, shall yield the right-of-way to southbound traffic on Southridge Boulevard, yield.

The driver of any vehicle southbound from U.S. Highway 65/69, using the connecting roadway to cross or enter the southbound roadway of U.S. Highway 65/69, shall yield the right-of-way to southbound traffic on U.S. Highway 65/69, yield.

**Sec. 114-2338. South Union Street.**

South Union Street, from the south line of Jackson Avenue to the north line of East ~~Indianola Avenue~~ Edison Avenue, stop.

South Union Street, from the north line of Hartford Avenue to the north line of Army Post Road, stop.

South Union Street, at East Border Street, stop.

South Union Street, at Border Street, stop.

**Sec. 114-2355. (Repealed by Ord. No. 14, ---). ~~U.S. Highway 69.~~**

~~U.S. Highway 69, from Southeast Fourteenth Street to East County Line Road, stop.~~

**Sec. 114-2370.05. West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway.**

West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, from the center of Des Moines River ~~the west line of Southwest Second Street~~ to the east line of Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, stop.

**Sec. 114-2468. Southeast Fourteenth Street.**

Southeast Fourteenth Street, from East Vine Street to ~~U.S. Highway 69~~ Southridge Boulevard.

**Sec. 114-2528.01. East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway.**

East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, from the center of Des Moines River to Southeast Ninth Street.

**Sec. 114-2538.05. Southridge Boulevard.**

Southridge Boulevard, from ~~East County Line Road~~ Southeast Fourteenth Street to south city limits.

**Sec. 114-2542. (Repealed by Ord. No. 14, ---) ~~U.S. Highway 69~~**

~~U.S. Highway 69, from Southeast Fourteenth Street to East County Line Road.~~

**Sec. 114-2548.05. West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway.**

West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, from the center of Des Moines River ~~Southwest Second Street~~ to Martin Luther King Jr Parkway.

**Sec. 114-2599. Southeast Second Street--East Vine Street to East Army Post Road.**

Southeast Second Street, on the east side, from ~~a point 75 feet south of~~ Raccoon Street to a point 75 feet north of Raccoon Street, no parking any time.

Southeast Second Street, on the west side, from a point 290 feet north of Raccoon Street to ~~Shaw~~ Raccoon Street, no parking any time.

Southeast Second Street, on the west side, from Dean Avenue to Shaw Street, no parking any time.

Southeast Second Street, on the east side, from East Jackson Avenue to East Edison Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Second Street, on both sides and at the dead end, from East Edison Avenue to the dead end south, no parking any time.

Southeast Second Street, on the west side, from East Watrous Avenue to East Trowbridge Street, no parking any time.

Southeast Second Street, on the west side, from East Porter Avenue to East Army Post Road, no parking any time.

Southeast Second Street, on the east side, from East Army Post Road to a point 50 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2612. Southeast Third Street--East Vine Street to East Army Post Road.**

~~Southeast Third Street, on the east side, from Raccoon Street to Allen Street, no parking any time.~~

Southeast Third Street, on the east side, from a point 92 feet north of Market Street to a point 280 feet south of Market Street, no parking any time.

Southeast Third Street, on the east side, from a point 92 feet north of Market Street to a point 70 feet north thereof, commercial loading zone.

Southeast Third Street, on the east side, from East Livingston Avenue to East Columbus Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Third Street, on the west side, from East Columbus Avenue to a point 75 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Southeast Third Street, on the west side, from Hartford Avenue to East Gray Street, no parking any time.

Southeast Third Street, on the west side, from East Park Avenue to East Rose Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Third Street, on the west side, from East Rose Avenue to a point 50 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Southeast Third Street, on the west side, from East Watrous Avenue to a point 50 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Southeast Third Street, on the east side, from East Park Avenue to a point 75 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Southeast Third Street, on the east side, from East Rose Avenue to a point 50 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Southeast Third Street, on the east side, from East Rose to East Watrous Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Third Street, on the west side, from East Watrous Avenue to East Marion Street, no parking any time.

Southeast Third Street, on the east side, from East Leach Avenue to East Emma Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Third Street, on both sides, from East Emma Avenue to East McKinley Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Third Street, on the east side, from East Porter Avenue to East Army Post Road, no parking any time.

Southeast Third Street, on the west side, from East Army Post Road to a point 50 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2624. Southeast Fourth Street--East Vine Street to East Army Post Road.**

Southeast Fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 150 feet south of East Vine Street to a point 25 feet south thereof, commercial loading zone.

Southeast Fourth Street, on the west side, from East Market Street to a point 105 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Southeast Fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 105 feet south of East Market Street to 160 feet south thereof, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Southeast Fourth Street, on the west side, from a point 265 feet south of East Market Street to East Elm Street, no parking any time.

East Fourth Street, on the east side, from East Market Street to a point 30 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

East Fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 30 feet south of East Market Street to a point 125 feet south thereof, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

East Fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 155 feet south of East Market Street to East Elm Street, no parking any time.

Southeast Fourth Street, on the east side, from a point ~~75~~ 50 feet north of ~~Scott Avenue~~ Raccoon Street to Shaw Street, no parking any time.

Southeast Fourth Street, on the west side, from East Elm Street to Raccoon Street, no parking any time.

~~Southeast Fourth Street, on the east side, from a point 50 feet south of Raccoon Street to a point 56 feet north of Raccoon Street, no parking any time.~~

Southeast Fourth Street, on the west side, from East Livingston Avenue to East Hillside Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Fourth Street, on the east side, from East Jackson Avenue to a point 75 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Southeast Fourth Street, on the east side, from East Edison Avenue to a point 80 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Southeast Fourth Street, on the west side, from East Park Avenue to East Miller Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Fourth Street, on the east side, from East Trowbridge Street to a point 120 feet south and any part of the cul-de-sac, no parking any time.

Southeast Fourth Street, on the west side, from East Philip Street to East McKinley Avenue, no parking Fridays 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Southeast Fourth Street, on both sides, from East McKinley Avenue to a point 75 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Southeast Fourth Street, on the west side, from Wilmers Avenue to Scandia Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Fourth Street, on the west side, from East Porter Avenue to East Army Post Road, no parking any time.

Southeast Fourth Street, on the east side, from East Army Post Road to a point 50 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2697. Southeast Ninth Street--East Market Street to East Kenyon Avenue.**

Southeast Ninth Street, on the west side, from a point 250 feet south of East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to Raccoon Street, no parking any time.

Southeast Ninth Street, on the east side, from a point 215 feet south of East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway to Raccoon Street, no parking any time.

Southeast Ninth Street, on the east side, from Scott Avenue to the dead end south of Railroad Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Ninth Street, on the east side, from a point 150 feet north of East Jackson Avenue to Hartford Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Ninth Street, on the west side, from East Edison Avenue to a point 100 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Southeast Ninth Street, on the east side, from Gratis Avenue to Pioneer Road, no parking any time.

Southeast Ninth Street, on the east side, from East Broad Street to Indianola Avenue, no parking any time.

Southeast Ninth Street, on the east side, from East Spring Street to East Kenyon Avenue, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2706. Tenth Street--Grand Avenue to High Street.**

~~Tenth Street, on the east side, from a point 65 feet north of Grand Avenue to a point 25 feet north thereof, commercial loading zone.~~

Tenth Street, on the east side, from Grand Avenue to a point 40 feet south of High Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Tenth Street, on the east side, from High Street to a point 40 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

~~Tenth Street, on the west side, from a point 75 feet south of High Street to a point 40 feet south thereof, commercial loading zone.~~

**Sec. 114-2715. Eleventh Street--Grand Avenue to High Street.**

~~Eleventh Street, on the west side, from a point 50 feet south of High Street to a point 25 feet south thereof, commercial loading zone.~~ Grand Avenue, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2727. Twelfth Street--Grand Avenue to High Street.**

~~Twelfth Street, on the west side, from a point 65 feet north of Grand Avenue to a point 40 feet north thereof, commercial loading zone.~~ no parking any time.



Twelfth Street, on the west side, from a point 135 feet north of Grand Avenue to a point 85 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Twelfth Street, on the west side, from a point 310 feet north of Grand Avenue to High Street, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-2974. Allen Street--Southeast Second Street to Southeast Twelfth Street.**

Allen Street, on the north side, from Southeast Second Street to Southeast ~~Twelfth~~Third Street, no parking any time.

Allen Street, on the north side, from Southeast Ninth Street to Southeast Eleventh Street, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3179. Elm Street--Southwest Water Street to Southwest Eighth Street.**

~~Elm Street, on the north side from Southwest Water Street to Southwest Second Street, no parking any time.~~

Elm Street, on the south side from Southwest Second Street to a point 80 feet east, no parking any time.

Elm Street, on both sides, from Southwest Second Street to Southwest Eighth Street, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3253. Grand Avenue--Tenth Street to Twelfth Street.**

Grand Avenue, on ~~both sides~~ the south side, from Tenth Street to a point 20 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Tenth Street to a point 45 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Eleventh Street to a point 45 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from ~~a point 30 feet west of Tenth Street to~~ Eleventh Street to a point 24 feet west thereof, no parking ~~4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~ any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 134 feet west of Eleventh Street to a point 46 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 236 feet west of Eleventh Street to a point 116 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 230 feet east of Twelfth Street to a point 22 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Twelfth Street to a point 45 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3255. Grand Avenue--Twelfth Street to Thirteenth Street.**

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Twelfth Street to a point ~~30~~45 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point ~~30~~160 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 2535 feet west thereof, ~~commercial loading zone~~ no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point ~~30~~265 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 50125 feet ~~east of Thirteenth Street~~ west thereof, no parking, ~~4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~ any time.

~~Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Thirteenth Street to a point 20 feet east thereof, no parking any time.~~

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Thirteenth Street to a point 50 feet east thereof, no parking any time.~~

**Sec. 114-3256. Grand Avenue--Thirteenth Street to Fifteenth Street.**

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Thirteenth Street to a point 20 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Thirteenth Street to a point 30 feet west thereof, no parking any time.~~

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 30 feet west of Thirteenth Street to Fourteenth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 20 feet west of Thirteenth Street to a point 260 feet west thereof, resident permit parking ~~permit.~~

~~Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 280 feet west of Thirteenth Street to a point 33 feet east of Fifteenth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Fourteenth Street to a point 45 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Fourteenth Street to a point 85 feet east of Fifteenth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 225 feet east of Fourteenth Street to a point 35 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Fifteenth Street to a point 85 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Fifteenth Street to a point 33 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3307. High Street--Tenth Street to Eleventh Street.**

~~High Street, on the south side, from Tenth Street to Eleventh Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

~~High Street, on the south side, from Tenth Street to Eleventh Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

~~High Street, on the north side, from Tenth Street to Eleventh~~

~~Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

~~High Street, on the north side, from Tenth Street to Eleventh Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

High Street, on the north side, from Tenth Street to a point 25 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

High Street, on the north side, from a point 255 feet west of Tenth Street to a point 70 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3308. High Street--Eleventh Street to Twelfth Street.**

High Street, on the south side, from ~~a point 80 feet west of~~ Eleventh Street to a point 2590 feet west thereof, ~~commercial loading zone~~ no parking any time.

~~High Street, on the south side, from Eleventh Street to Twelfth Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

~~High Street, on the south side, from Eleventh Street to Twelfth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

~~High Street, on the north side, from Eleventh Street to a point 70 feet east of Twelfth Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

~~High Street, on the north side, from Eleventh Street to a point 70 feet east of Twelfth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

High Street, on the north side, from Twelfth Street to a point 7020 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3309. High Street--Twelfth Street to ~~Thirteenth~~ Fourteenth Street.**

High Street, on the south side, from Twelfth Street to a point ~~70~~195 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

High Street, on the south side, from a point 195 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 50 feet west thereof, passenger loading and unloading, 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, twenty minute limit. ~~Thirteenth Street to a point 70 feet west of Twelfth Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

High Street, on the south side, from a point 245 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 55 feet west thereof, commercial loading zone, Monday through Saturday, twenty minute limit.

High Street, on the south side, from a point 300 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 50 feet west thereof, passenger loading and unloading, 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, twenty minute limit.

High Street, on the south side, from a point 350 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 45 feet west thereof, taxicab stand, Monday through Saturday, 6:00 a.m. to midnight.

High Street, on the south side, from a point 395 feet west of Twelfth Street to Fourteenth Street ~~Thirteenth Street to a point 70 feet west of Twelfth Street,~~ no parking ~~4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~ any time.

High Street, on the north side, from Twelfth Street to a point 40 feet west thereof, ~~Thirteenth Street~~, no parking ~~7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~ any time.

High Street, on the north side, from a point 240 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 75 feet west thereof ~~Thirteenth Street~~, no parking ~~4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~ any time.

High Street, on the north side, from Fourteenth Street to a point 55 feet east thereof, no parking anytime.

**Sec. 114-3310. ~~(Repealed by Ord. No. 14,---). High Street--Thirteenth Street to Fourteenth Street.~~**

~~High Street, on the north side, from Thirteenth Street to Fourteenth Street, two hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~

~~High Street, on the north side, from Thirteenth Street to Fourteenth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

~~High Street, on the south side, from Thirteenth Street to Fourteenth Street, no parking any time.~~

**Sec. 114-3311. ~~(Repealed by Ord. No. 14,---). High Street--Fourteenth Street to Fifteenth Street.~~**

~~High Street, on the north side, from Fourteenth Street to Fifteenth Street, no parking any time.~~

~~High Street, on the north side, from Fifteenth Street to a point 100 feet east thereof, no parking any time.~~

~~High Street, on the north side, from a point 210 feet west of Fourteenth Street to a point 100 feet east of Fifteenth Street, two hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~

~~High Street, on the south side, from Fourteenth Street to Fifteenth Street, no parking any time.~~

**Sec. 114-3341. Indianola Avenue--Jackson Avenue to south city limits.**

Indianola Avenue, on the westerly side, from Jackson Avenue to a point 100 feet southeasterly of Edison Avenue, no parking any time.

Indianola Avenue, on the westerly side, from a point 100 feet southeasterly of Edison Avenue to a point 220 feet southeasterly thereof, bus loading and unloading 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. school days.

Indianola Avenue, on the westerly side, from a point 320 feet southeasterly of Edison Avenue to Southeast Seventh Street, no parking any time.

Indianola Avenue, on the westerly side, from Southeast Seventh Street to a point 200 feet southeasterly thereof, bus loading and unloading 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. school days.

Indianola Avenue, on the westerly side, from a point 200 feet southeasterly of Southeast Seventh Street to Southeast Eighth

Street, no stopping or standing.

Indianola Avenue, on the westerly side, from Southeast Eighth Street to ~~East Watrous Avenue~~ East Rose Avenue, no parking any time.

Indianola Avenue, on the westerly side, from East Rose Avenue to a point 340 feet east of Southeast Sixteenth Court, no stopping or standing.

Indianola Avenue, on the western side, from a point 340 feet east of Southeast Sixteenth Court to Southridge Boulevard, no parking any time.

Indianola Avenue, on the easterly side, from Jackson Avenue to Southeast Seventh Street, no parking any time.

Indianola Avenue, on the easterly side, from Southeast Seventh Street to Southeast Eighth Street, no stopping or standing.

Indianola Avenue, on the easterly side, from Southeast Eighth Street to a point ~~470~~ 1115 feet ~~northwesterly of East Watrous Avenue~~ southeasterly of Evergreen Avenue, no parking any time.

Indianola Avenue, on the easterly side, starting at a point 1115 feet southeasterly of Evergreen Avenue to a point of intersection with the northeasterly projection of the northerly line of East Watrous Avenue thereof, no stopping or standing.

Indianola Avenue, on the easterly side, starting at a point of intersection with the northeasterly projection of the southerly line of East Watrous Avenue thence easterly 475 feet thereof, school passenger loading and unloading, 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. school days; no parking at all other times.

~~Indianola Avenue, on the easterly side, from East Watrous Avenue to a point 170 feet northwesterly thereof, no parking any time.~~

~~Indianola Avenue, on the easterly side, from a point 170 feet northwesterly of East Watrous Avenue to a point 150 feet northwesterly thereof, passenger loading and unloading.~~

~~Indianola Avenue, on the easterly side, from a point 320 feet northwesterly of East Watrous Avenue to a point 150 feet northwesterly thereof, bus loading and unloading.~~

Indianola Avenue, on the westerly side, from ~~East Watrous Avenue~~ Southeast Sixteenth Court to ~~U.S. Highway 69~~ Southridge Boulevard, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3469.06. East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway—Center of Des Moines River to Southeast Ninth Street.**

East Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, on both sides, from the center of Des Moines River to Southeast Ninth Street, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3586. Raccoon Street--Dead end west of Southeast Second Street to Scott Avenue.**

Raccoon Street, on the south side, from Southeast Second Street to Southeast Fourth Street ~~a point 60 feet east thereof, two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~ no parking any time.

~~Raccoon Street, on the south side, from a point 100 feet east of Southeast Second Street to Southeast Fourth Street, two-hour parking 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~

~~Raccoon Street, on the south side, from a point 60 feet east of Southeast Second Street to a point 40 feet east thereof, commercial loading zone.~~

Raccoon Street, on the north side, from ~~a point 300 feet west of~~ Southeast Second Street to Southeast Twelfth Street, no parking any time.

Raccoon Street, on the north side, from a point 90 feet east of Southeast Eighth Street to a point 50 feet east thereof, loading zone.

Raccoon Street, on the south side, from Southeast Fifteenth Court to Southeast Sixteenth Street, no parking any time.

Raccoon Street, on the north side, from Southeast Eighteenth Street to Southeast Nineteenth Street, no parking any time.

Raccoon Street, on the south side, from Southeast Twenty-sixth Street to a point 35 feet east of Southeast Thirtieth Street, no parking any time.

Raccoon Street, on the north side, from a point 35 feet west of Thirtieth Street to Scott Avenue, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3625. Scott Avenue--Southeast First Street to east city limits.**

Scott Avenue, on both sides, from Southeast First Street to Southeast Second Street, no parking any time.

Scott Avenue, on the south side, from Southeast Second Street to Southeast Fourth Street, no parking any time.

Scott Avenue, on both sides, from a point 200 feet west of Southeast Sixth Street to a point 225 feet east of Southeast Sixth Street, no parking any time.

Scott Avenue, on the south side, from Southeast Fifteenth Street to Southeast Twenty-fifth Court, no parking any time.

Scott Avenue, on the north side, from Southeast Sixteenth Court to Southeast Nineteenth Street, no parking any time.

Scott Avenue, on the north side, from Southeast Twenty-seventh Street to Southeast Twenty-seventh Court, no parking any time.

Scott Avenue, on both sides, from a point 50 feet west of Southeast Thirtieth Street to a point 50 feet east of Southeast Thirtieth Street, no parking any time.

Scott Avenue, on the north side, from a point 50 feet east of Southeast Thirtieth Street to the east city limits, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3770.05. West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway--Southwest Second Street to Martin Luther King Jr Parkway.**

West Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, on both sides, from the center of Des Moines River ~~Southwest Second Street~~ to Martin Luther King Jr Parkway, no parking any time.

**Sec. 114-3898. Tenth Street--Grand Avenue to High Street.**

Tenth Street, on the west side, from Grand Avenue to ~~a point 115 feet south of~~ High Street, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

~~Tenth Street, on the west side, from High Street, to a point 75 feet south thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Tenth Street, on the west side, parking meters 10-510 and 10-512, are designated as ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., and are designated a handicapped parking space and are subject to the same prohibition as is found in subsection 114-616(a) of this chapter.

~~Tenth Street, on the east side, from Grand Avenue to a point 65 feet north thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~

Tenth Street, on the east side, from ~~a point 90 feet north of~~ Grand Avenue to a point 40 feet south of High Street, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

**Sec. 114-3982. Eleventh Street--Grand Avenue to High Street.**

Eleventh Street, on the east side, from Grand Avenue to High Street, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

~~Eleventh Street, on the west side, from High Street to a point 50 feet south thereof, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

~~Eleventh Street, on the west side, from a point 75 feet south of High Street to Grand Avenue, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

**Sec. 114-3987. Twelfth Street--Grand Avenue to High Street.**

~~Twelfth Street, on the east side, from Grand Avenue to High Street, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Twelfth Street, on the west side, from ~~Grand Avenue to~~ a point ~~65~~45 feet north of Grand Avenue, to a point 90 feet north thereof, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Twelfth Street, on the west side, from a point ~~105~~220 feet north of Grand Avenue to ~~High Street~~ a point 90 feet north thereof, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

**Sec. 114-3993. (Repealed by Ord. No. 14, ---). ~~Thirteenth Street--Grand Avenue to High Street.~~**

~~Thirteenth Street, on the east side, from a point 45 feet north of Grand Avenue to High Street, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

~~Thirteenth Street, on the west side, from Grand Avenue to a point 75 feet south of High Street, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

**Sec. 114-4009. Grand Avenue--Tenth Street to Twelfth Street.**

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 2044 feet west of Tenth Street to a point 44 feet east of Eleventh Street, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to ~~4:00 p.m.~~ 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 20 feet west of Tenth Street to a point 40 feet east of Twelfth Street, two-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 25 feet west of Eleventh Street to a point 11040 feet west thereof east of Twelfth Street, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to ~~4:00~~ 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 18524 feet west of Eleventh Street to a point 40110 feet ~~east of Twelfth Street~~ thereof, ~~two-hour~~ four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to ~~4:00~~ 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 180 feet west of Eleventh Street to a point 56 feet west thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 350 feet west of Eleventh Street to a point 88 feet west thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 45 feet east of Twelfth Street to a point 185 feet east thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

**Sec. 114-4011. Grand Avenue--Twelfth Street to Thirteenth Street.**

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from Twelfth Street to Thirteenth Street, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 5545 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 50115 feet ~~east of Thirteenth Street~~ west thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 195 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 70 feet west thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.; meter G-1207 is designated as handicapped parking space and is subject to the same prohibitions as are found in subsection 114-616(a) of this chapter.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 390 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 70 feet west thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 495 feet west of Twelfth Street, to a point 180 feet west thereof, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.



**Sec. 114-4012. Grand Avenue--Thirteenth Street to Fifteenth Street.**

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from a point 30 feet west of Thirteenth Street to Fourteenth Street, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~

Grand Avenue, on the south side, from a point 20 feet west of Thirteenth Street to a point 33 feet west of Fifteenth Street, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to ~~4:00~~6:00 p.m.

~~Grand Avenue, on the north side, from Fourteenth Street to a point 85 feet east of Fifteenth Street, four-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~

**Sec. 114-4016. High Street--Tenth Street to Eleventh Street.**

High Street, on the south side, from Tenth Street to Eleventh Street, ~~four-hour~~ten-hour meters, ~~9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

High Street, on the north side, from a point 25 feet west of Tenth Street to a point 230 feet west thereof, ~~Eleventh Street,~~ ~~four-hour~~ ten-hour meters, ~~9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

High Street, on the north side, from a point 325 feet west of Tenth Street to a point 20 feet east of Twelfth Street, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

**Sec. 114-4017. High Street--Eleventh Street to Twelfth Street.**

High Street, on the south side, from a point 90 feet west of Eleventh Street to a point ~~80~~25 feet ~~west thereof~~ east of Twelfth Street, ~~four-hour~~ten-hour meters, ~~9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

~~High Street, on the south side, from a point 105 feet west of Eleventh Street to Twelfth Street, four-hour meters, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~

~~High Street, on the north side, from Eleventh Street to a point 70 feet east of Twelfth Street, four-hour meters, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~

**Sec. 114-4018. High Street--Twelfth Street to ~~Thirteenth Fourteenth~~ Street.**

~~High Street, on the south side, from a point 70 feet west of Twelfth Street to Thirteenth Street, four-hour meters, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~

High Street, on the north side, from a point 40 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 200 feet west thereof, ~~Thirteenth Street,~~ ~~four-hour~~ten-hour meters, ~~9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.~~8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

High Street, on the north side, from a point 315 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 250 feet west thereof, ten-hour meters, 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication as provided by law.

FORM APPROVED:

K. Massier  
Katharine Massier  
Assistant City Attorney

**Parking Revisions  
Around New Wellmark Building**

